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November 19, 2013

Ms. Brook Marshall Garcia, P.E.
Western Civil
4705 Westridge Place SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico  87123
RE:
Lopez/Montoya Residence   15009 Arenas Place  SE

M23-D018
Grading Plan for Grading & Building Permit       
      PE Stamp: 10/11/2013
Dear Ms. Garcia: 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 10-17-2013, the above referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit.  
Please review and address the following issues for Grading and Building Permit approval:  

1. Revise your plan to meet DPM Chapter 22 criteria for Grading Plan submittals, including but not limited to:  

a. Provide plan in standard 24” x 36” format for clarity.
b. Provide a bench mark for site grades, referenced to NAVD88 datum. 

c. Show existing contours (dashed) and proposed grades (solid) through the site and 25’ beyond the site.  Specific errors noted are:  
i. The street grades on Arenas Place do not reflect a typical street section and do not match your design; what is their source?  
ii. Existing contours crossing the pad are not shown.  

d. Show and label all adjacent property lines, R/W, sidewalks, and Arenas Place paving on the plan.  

e. Provide a Vicinity map and Flood Hazard Boundary Map

f. DPM Chap. 22, Sect. 7: Supplementary Materials for Drainage Submittals  Link:   http://www.amlegal.com/nxt/gateway.dll/New%20Mexico/albuqdpm/albuquerquenewmexicodevelopmentprocessma?f=templates$fn=default.htm$3.0$vid=amlegal:albuquerque_nm_mc 

2. Clarify existing and proposed drainage basins, including offsite flows that enter the site from the north, and include flow arrows and calculated flows for each basin.  
3. Provide a 12” water block at the proposed drivepad on Arenas Place (provide justification if less height is proposed).  
4. Aerial photos suggest that runoff at the south boundary of the site may be obstructed by an existing CMU wall.  Cartesian’s survey of 8/20/13 is not clear on this condition.  Clarify existing boundary conditions on this plan.  

5. Provide contours and spot elevations to show that the proposed gravel driveway from the street to the pad elevation will work, and it’s impact on runoff.  

6. This plan proposes 2:1 slopes in several locations which must be permanently protected from erosion.  Of significant concern to me, are the proposed 2:1 slopes on the perched, retention ponds, which could erode quickly if overtopped.  Also, the 2:1 slope at the NE corner of the building pad must have some diversion at the bottom to prevent flooding of the structure.   
7. Your flow calculations must include existing conditions, and development should limit post construction runoff to sheet flow of that existing rate.  If the building pad can be raised enough to discharge some of the flow to Arenas Place, the site pond(s) could be made smaller.  
8. Your pond calculation sheet suggests that the existing garden wall at the south boundary of the site will be used to retain as much as 2-feet for the easement pond.  This exceeds allowable retention height by a garden wall.  Provide appropriate reinforcement, or confirmation of suitable strength.  

9. It is the responsibility of the contractor and the owner to mitigate erosion and sediment transport from this site during and following construction.  Based upon its size, this site will NOT require an ESC plan for building permit approval.  
If you have questions, please email me at grolson@cabq.gov  or phone 505-924-3994.  
Sincerely,

Gregory R. Olson, P.E.

Senior Engineer

Orig:
Drainage file   M23/D018
c.pdf
Addressee via Email  Brooke.Garcia@Western-Civil.com 
	Richard J. Berry, Mayor
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